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Marguerite McLean | |[OOOO- OT

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 2:08 PM

To: Penny Buys

Cc: Ray Kennedy; Paul Vickery; Jeff Bates

Subject: RE: Dkt 050000-OT - Confidential Documents Still Pending

Per this e-mail, the Clerk’s Office will return to the source confidential DNs
04658-05, 07207-05, 07404-05, 10440-05, and 10527-05.

Thanks.

Marguerite B, HcLean

Rerors Terhuician

Florida Public Serbice Commission

®ffite of Commission Elerk

2540 Shumarly Oak Woulevard

Tallabasgee, Florida 32399-0850

830-413-6824

From: Penny Buys

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 2:05 PM

To: Marguerite McLean; Jeff Bates

Cc: Ray Kennedy; Paul Vickery

Subject: RE: Dkt 050000-OT - Confidential Documents Still Pending

Marguerite,
P turn the d ts to thei B0

ease return the documents to their source. APA -
Thank you, ECR ___
5 GCL ____

enny RAD

> A E—

From: Marguerite McLean ADM
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 1:40 PM OPC
To: Jeff Bates M
Cc: Ray Kennedy; Penny Buys CLK (1"

Subject: Dkt 050000-OT - Confidential Documents Still Pending

There are five pending confidential documents in Docket 050000-0T listed below.
Can the below documents be returned to the source ?
or are they to remain at the Commission ?

10527-05 - Sprint (Masterton) - (CONFIDENTIAL ) 3rd quarter-2005. Schedule 8, as
required by Rule 25-4.0185 (access line data).
07404-05 - Sprint (Masterton) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Znd quarter 2005 Schedule 8

(residence and business access lines by Retail, Resale, and UNE-P), required by Rule
25-40185.

DOCUMENT NUMPER-CATE
10440-05 - Verizon (Christian) - (CONFIDENTIAL) 3rd quarter 2005 Schedule 8

(residence and business access lines by Retail, Resale, and UNE-P), required by Rule oL 3 i1 JUNZ2Z =
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25-4.0185.

07207-05 - Verizon (Christian) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Schedule 8, which contains number of residence and
business access lines by retail, resale, and UNEP for Znd quarter 2005.

04658-05 - Verizon (Christian) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Schedule 8. which contains number of residence and
business access lines by retail, resale. and UNEP for Znd quarter 2005.

Thanks.

Marguerite . Mclean

Records Techuirian

AFlarida Public Serbice Commission
@ffice of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Gak BWoulevard
Wallahagser, Jflorida 32399-08350
850-413-6824
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